

Joshua Mickle

📍 1613 Colonial Avenue, Smithfield, VA 23430

✉️ jmickle1993@outlook.com

☎️ (901) 216-8123

Professional Summary

Joshua Mickle, a Christ follower at a young age. Got the passion for filming in his senior year at Arlington High School (Arlington, TN) in 2012 while serving with the media team at The Life Church in Memphis, TN. Graduated college as Salutatorian at Full Sail University in 2016. He Joined the field of production starting in 2017 with Monarch Media at Old Dominion University as a Media Specialist (work has been featured on ESPN Sportscenter Top 10 at #4 in November 2017 with Rocky Morris) and then as a Photojournalist at WTKR News 3 in 2018. Now here at Galilee Church as point of contact for Media, is ready to serve the kingdom of God with all his skill set. Romans 12:11 Never be lacking in Zeal, but keep your spiritual fervor, Serving the Lord. Just Kick it to the King!

Employment history

Media Specialist, Galilee Episcopal Church. Virginia Beach, VA

Nov. 2020 – Present

- Lead Every Sunday Services Production and LIVE Streaming operations
- Filming and editing creative videos for the church with Adobe Creative Software
- Oversee and post videos on Galilee Church's YouTube Channel
- Panasonic Drone Cameras joystick operated in sanctuary
- Operate AJA, and Blackmagic equipment
- Swiss Army Knife for Media Productions

Link to the Galilee Church YouTube channel we started up beginning of 2021:

<https://www.youtube.com/c/GalileeChurch>

Freelance, Kick It To The King Productions. Hampton Roads, Virginia

Aug. 2012 – Present

- Shot and edited a variety of videos including music videos, concerts, sports reels and highlights, hype videos, etc. – Uses SONY FS700 to film most if not all of my Freelance side gigs
- Uses Adobe Creative Cloud (IE Premiere Pro and After Effects) to edit and create elements for my videos

Link to my YouTube

channel: <https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC9k1fvLBAWqrRismmEuOfIw>

Media Specialist II, Old Dominion University. Norfolk, Virginia

Jun. 2017 – Sep. 2020

- Helped set up 1 on 1 interviews with players and coaches for odusports.com website content

Skills

Adobe Creative Suite

Microsoft Office

Final Cut Studio

Videography

Photography

AP ENPS

Producing

Directing

- Direct/Produced LIVE streaming college sports games using Tricaster and 3Plays
- Filming and Completing tasks through the director of the shows LIVE
- Used After Effects to create new Lower 3rds for ODU Sports segments, creative commercial for breaks, and new intro and outro logo videos

Link to NCAA Work here: <https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLfaD7eSVTI--xqfwNj7xjSMfeg5dnO-F->

Photojournalist, WTKR News 3. Norfolk, Virginia

Nov. 2018 – Jun. 2020

- Teamed with reporters on various stories shooting and edited news packages, VO's, and VOSOTs using a Sony PXW-X320 camera, while editing on Final Cut Pro X.
- Experienced setting up live ENG and satellite shots.
- Set up 1 on 1 interviews and shoot High School Football highlights.

Link to my WTKR News 3 work: https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLfaD7eSVTI-_U-AcKji8sWMaWdB1rdeRA

Media Volunteer, Believers Church. Suffolk, Virginia

Nov. 2013 – Jul. 2016

- Helped the church media team by filming church services on Sunday Mornings, Youth Group Wednesdays
- Filmed and edited together commercials, a music video and 2 college school projects revolving around the church including my final school documentary project called "Believers Church: Into The Future"

Link to my work at Believers Church: <https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLfaD7eSVTI-96VVr6gEIBMORZ8mqcNmr0>

Media Volunteer, The Life Church. Memphis, Tennessee

Aug. 2010 – May. 2013

- Helped use cameras and edited church news and sermons
- Used editing software such as Premiere Pro and After Effects

Link to video work: <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=scA07DKbN0g>



Education

Full Sail University, Winter Park, Florida

Bachelor of Science, Digital Cinematography, Sep. 2016



Awards

- Arlington High Overachieving Award (Arlington TigerVision) - May 2012
- Arlington High Best Sports Packages (Arlington TigerVision) - May 2012
- Sportscenter Top 10 play featured at #4 (Men's Soccer ODU vs South Carolina) - November 8, 2017